
From: Bush, Bernard  
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 4:40 PM 
To: Stout, Alfreda; Guilfoyle, Mary 
Subject: FW: Disclosure Request Child Abuse, Neglect Fatalities 
 
 
 
From: Bush, Bernard  
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 4:39 PM 
To: 'Lisa Nixon' 
Subject: RE: Disclosure Request Child Abuse, Neglect Fatalities 
 
Ms. Nixon, 
 
The following is this agency’s response to your request for information pursuant to 
7B-2902: 
 
§ 7B-2902.  Disclosure in child fatality or near fatality cases. 

(a)        The following definitions apply in this section: 
 

(2)        Findings and information. – A written summary, as allowed by subsections 
(c) through (f) of this section, of actions taken or services rendered by a public 
agency following receipt of information that a child might be in need of 
protection. The written summary shall include any of the following 
information the agency is able to provide: 
a.         The dates, outcomes, and results of any actions taken or services 

rendered. No actions or services were provided regarding this minor 
child. 

b.         The results of any review by the State Child Fatality Prevention Team, 
a local child fatality prevention team, a local community child 
protection team, the Child Fatality Task Force, or any public agency. 
On December 20, 2010, the North Carolina Department of Health and 
Human Services Division of Social Services determined that this 
matter did not meet its criteria for an Intensive Fatality Review. 

c.         Confirmation of the receipt of all reports, accepted or not accepted by 
the county department of social services, for investigation of suspected 
child abuse, neglect, or maltreatment, including confirmation that 
investigations were conducted, the results of the investigations, a 
description of the conduct of the most recent investigation and the 
services rendered, and a statement of basis for the department's 
decision. No reports were made to this agency regarding this minor 
child or the minor child’s family directly related to the cause of the 
minor child’s death. 

 
 
 



I am requesting, in writing, and in accordance with N.C.G.S. 7B-2902 Disclosure in 
child fatality or near fatality cases, any and all information you are legally allowed to 
release in regards to the child abuse fatality of: 
  
Graciana Leighanne Guerrero, a 4-month-old, who died December 12, 
2010 Mother: Leslie Guerrero  Father: Jeffery Guerrero 
 
Jeffery Guerrero has been sentenced for this crime. 
  
I am requesting, in writing, In accordance with N.C.G.S. 7B-2902, "A written 
summary, as allowable by law, of actions taken or services rendered by a public 
agency following receipt of information that a child might need protection.  The 
written summary shall include any of the following information the agency is able to 
provide: 
  
The dates and outcomes, and results of any actions taken or services rendered.  The 
results of any review by the State Child Fatality Prevention Team, a local child 
fatality prevention team, a local child protection team, the Child Fatality Task Force, 
or any public agency.   
  
Confirmation of the receipt of all reports, accepted or not accepted by the county 
Department of Social Services, for investigation of suspected child abuse, neglect, or 
maltreatment, including confirmation that investigations were conducted, the results 
of the investigations, a description of the conduct of the most recent investigation and 
the services rendered, and a statement of basis for the department's decision." 
  
 In accordance with N.C.G.S. 7B-2902, I am entitled to receive this information 
within 5 days of this request. 
  
Thank you very much for your prompt attention in this matter. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
Lisa Nixon 
North Carolina CPS Examiner 
 
 


